Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

DATE: November 27, 2018

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

COMMISSIONERS
COURT DATE: December 10, 2018

IFB No. 2018-336

TITLE: Construction, Myers Park Roadway Improvements
266 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

25 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid
9 Bidders responded to the solicitation as follows:

DDM Construction Corporation $1,290,060.20

AMX Companies $1,590,426.88

PAVECON LTD $1,300,240.27

RBR Infrastructure & Road LLC $1,657,646.70

2L Construction LLC $1,801,423.30

Ed Bell Construction Company $1,549,731.85

FNH Construction LLC $2,112,022.00

Mario Sinecola & Sons Excavating, Inc. $1,617,723.90

Tiseo Paving Co. $1,852,632.65

IFB# _2018-336 is recommended to the lowest and best bidder, DDM Construction Corporation,

as evaluated by Civil Consulting Group, Engineering/Special Projects and the Purchasing Department.

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4103, should you have questions or need any
additional information.



